

Harish Singh (Academician), 09811840386 (M); harishsingh@msijanakpuri.com

Harish Singh (**Hindi**: हरीश सिंह) is a **Professor in Mathematics** (Field of Specialization: Operations Research, Statistics & Business Mathematics and Complex Analysis & Approximation Theory). Harish Singh is the son of Late **Shri Kartar Singh, P.S.O. & Special Assistant to Former Prime Minister of India Shri Charan Singh**.

Academic Career

Harish Singh started his career as **Visiting Faculty** for Mathematics teaching M.Sc. (Mathematics) students; Subject: Complex Analysis in **Department of Mathematics, Faculty of Natural Sciences, Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi** from **June 1997 to January 1998**. Harish Singh then worked as **Lecturer** from **09th January 1998 to 03rd August 2000** in **Shaheed Bhagat Singh Institute of Management & Technology, Faridabad** managed by All India Shaheed Bhagat Singh Memorial Trust (Regd.). Harish Singh taught BCA, PGDCA Courses (Subjects: Computer Based Optimization Methods, Operations Research) in SBS Institute of Management & Technology. After that, Harish Singh worked as a **Lecturer** from **03rd August 2000 to 31st July 2003** in **Institute of Management & Technology (Affiliated to Maharishi Dayanand University), Faridabad**. IMT is the oldest Institute of Haryana, who has started MBA & MCA courses affiliated to M.D. University, Rohtak. Harish Singh was teaching BCA, MCA & MBA Courses (Subjects: Probability and Mathematical Statistics, Quantitative Methods, Research Methodology, Computer Based Optimization Methods, Operations Research) in IMT, Faridabad.

Harish Singh then joined as **Lecturer** in **Maharaja Surajmal Institute** (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University), New Delhi on **01st August 2003** teaching BBA, BBA (B&I) , BBA(TTM), BCA Courses (Subjects: Business Mathematics, Financial Mathematics, Quantitative Techniques and Operations Research, Marketing Research, Business Statistics and Research Methodology). Harish Singh worked as a Lecturer in Maharaja Surajmal Institute from **01st August 2003 to 03rd February 2005**. Harish Singh was then selected to the direct post of **Reader** in the same organization. Harish Singh worked as a Reader in Maharaja Surajmal Institute from **04th February 2005 to 01st March 2009** teaching BBA, BBA (B&I) , BBA(TTM), BCA Courses (Subjects: Business Mathematics, Financial Mathematics, Quantitative Techniques and Operations Research, Marketing Research, Business Statistics and Research Methodology). Side by side, Harish Singh also worked as **Approved Academic Counselor & Coordinator for Management Programme (MBA)** from **01st August 2003 to 31st December 2012** in IGNOU Study Centre-0762, New Delhi teaching / counselling BCA, MBA, MCA Courses (Subjects: Operations Research, Numerical and Statistical Computing, Discrete Mathematics, Foundation Course in Mathematics in Computers, Computer Oriented Numerical Techniques, Quantitative Methods, Research Methodology). Harish Singh was then selected to the direct post of **Professor** in **Maharaja Surajmal Institute** on **02nd March 2009**. Harish Singh worked as **Professor and Head** (BBA Programmes) and **Incharge of II Shift** of **Maharaja Surajmal Institute** from **04th August 2009 to 27th August 2012**. Harish Singh has been working as a **Professor** from **02nd March 2009 till date** in **Maharaja Surajmal Institute** teaching BBA, BBA (B&I) , BBA(TTM), BCA Courses (Subjects: Business Mathematics, Financial Mathematics, Quantitative Techniques and Operations Research, Marketing Research, Business Statistics and Research Methodology).

Harish Singh has been supervising Master of Philosophy and Doctorate of Philosophy research for the last many years. Apart from authoring **15 books of Higher Education/Conference Proceedings & 16 books for Science and Mathematics at school cadre**, Harish Singh have regularly contributed **Research Papers & Book chapters published in National /International Journals/ Refereed Books/ Conference Proceedings (Total: 93 till date)**, review Articles and translations to prestigious International and National refereed journals, newspapers and magazines. Harish Singh has attended **210 Curricular, Extension and Professional Development Programmes, Seminars/ Conferences/Workshops**.

Harish Singh have academic associations as Resource person/Guest faculty for both Undergraduate and Postgraduate programmes in Professional bodies like **University School of Management Studies, GGSIPU, New Delhi, University School of Law & Legal Studies, GGSIPU, New Delhi, Faculty of Natural Sciences, JMI, New Delhi, All India Management Association ,New Delhi, ICAI University, Life Insurance Cooperation, Institute of Manpower Research, New Delhi, DAV Institutions, Faridabad, MRDAV Institutions, Rohtak and Maharaja Surajmal Institute of Pharmacy, etc**. Harish Singh has contributed a lot in **Editorial Work /Public Service / University Service / Administrative Experience / Consulting Activity** as a member of the important Core – Committee /Coordinator of various Inspections of MSI /Convener & Chief Organizer of various events, seminars, conferences(National/International) & FDP's etc.

Education

Harish Singh was educated in Sardar Patel Vidyalaya, Lodhi Estate, New Delhi. Harish Singh is a B.Sc. from Delhi University (New Delhi), M.Sc. (Mathematics) from Jamia Millia Islamia (New Delhi), M.B.A. from M.K. University (T.N), and Doctorate of Philosophy in Mathematics from Jamia Millia Islamia (New Delhi).

Personal life

- Harish Singh is married to Dr. Renu Tomar, and has two sons (**Jayant Chaudhary and Krishiv Chaudhary**). Dr. Renu Tomar (**M.A. in Education Planning & Administration, M.B.A in HRM, M.A. in English (Miranda House,D.U.) and Ph. D. in Education**) has worked as a **Deputy Registrar** in **University of Delhi, Assistant Registrar** in **Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, New Delhi**. Presently, Dr. Renu Tomar is working as a Joint Director in **NATIONAL TESTING AGENCY**, an autonomous organization under the Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Education, Government of India.